Laura Bowman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Kia Ora,

official information
Wednesday, 14 April 2021 4:49 pm

official information

ResPONSE: LcoIMA 21119 - | - A1 suilding Consents 1ssued under L ||l

High

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

We have completed a search in our system for any Building Consents associated with your LBP which has returned
zero results. Please advise if you'd like us to expand the search with additional identifying factors, otherwise we
consider this request closed.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 10:06 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: LGOIMA 21119 _ All Building Consents Issued under LBP-

Kia Ora Tatiyana

2019 - today would be great please.

Thank you-

Kind regards

On 9/04/2021, at 9:40 AM, official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

1



Kia Ora -,

As per my email below, we are working on getting a response out to you as soon as we can.

That being said, can you please confirm what timeframe you are after? I.E.: | would like All Building
Consents Issued under LBP- from 2021 **

I look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

Tatiyana Taunoa (Pronouns: she/her)

Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk

People and Organisational Performance

DDI: +6478386455 | Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 9:38 am

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21119 -_ - All Building Consents Issued under LBP-

Kia Ora,

| write to acknowledge your information request of Tuesday 6 April 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council
and you will be informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise
you of our decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon
as reasonably practicable, and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your
request. We will respond to you no later than Wednesday 5 May 2021.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:48 AM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for information

Good morning
here looking for information re my building LBP please all building consents issued
under my self .
LBP
A bit of urgency would be appreciated please and thank you .

Kind regards





